

EZRA BAÑUELOS

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON GRADUATE

I recently graduated with a Bachelor of Arts in Journalism and Communication from the University of Oregon. After investing four years of my life toward a better understanding of Public Relations, advertisement, and traditional journalistic fundamentals, I am leaving my time at university with a solid skillset and knowledge of how to thrive in those fields. Aside from my primary studies, I double minored in Anthropology and LatinX studies. I'm looking to apply my combined skillset towards a career in marketing that impacts my community.

SKILLS

- Photo editing and digital illustration software, including fluency in the Adobe suite and Microsoft programs.
 - Fluent in speaking Spanish and English
 - Interview skills: I have conducted over a dozen interviews with Oregon community members, including the Assistant District Attorney and current Mayor of Eugene
 - I am a past member of UO's mock trial team, competing all across the West Coast in a competitive legal debate setting.
 - Professional photography skillset, including full-frame camera operation
-

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

Bachelor of Arts, Major in Journalism and Communication
Double Minor in LatinX studies and Anthropology
University of Oregon College of Journalism and Communication | 2020 - 2024

UNIVERSITY OF LONDON

Political Science & International Political Economy
University of London | Summer of 2023

EXPERIENCE

INTERNSHIP AT SCALEHEALTH

Software and Service matchmaker 2020

The summer before I attended the University of Oregon, I worked with ScaleHealth, assisting in branding and client outreach.

DAILY EMERALD

Daily Emerald 2022 - 2023

- Videographer | Produced and shot videos for the Daily Emerald
- Newspaper Carrier

MOCK TRIAL COMPETITOR

University of Oregon 2022 - 2024

Mock Trial is a national academic sport participated in throughout the country's top universities

FREELANCE PHOTOJOURNALIST

The Register-Guard 2024

Contracted to shoot events for The Register-Guard Newspaper, the second-largest paper in Oregon

CONTACT

ezrabanuelos24@gmail.com | +1 (310) 483 - 2313
website/ Portfolio: <https://www.ezrabanuelos.com>